JKW0000082

Message

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A [Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: 8/9/2023 11:28:06 PM

To: cef-cce.ca]

Subject: Re: Office of the Commissioner Canada Elections

As per my interview with you earlier. | recently checked my email to Elections Canada in 2021, the quotations

| got from Floata was $250 per table, and $300 per table for Pink Pearl. 1think | told you $300 and $350 in our
interview and the figures were incorrect.

Regards,
Gabriel

From I - - < cc. ca>

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2023 10:41 AM
To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Office of the Commissioner Canada Elections

Good morning Gabriel

Thanks for calling me. As discussed, we have a meeting room at the Holiday Inn Express located at 10688 Number 6
Road, Richmond, BC...we will meet you in the lobby at approximately 4:30 pm today.

Enquéteur principal
Bureau du commissaire aux élections fédérales
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Senior Investigator
Office of the Commissioner of Canada Elections

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <lenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, July 20,2023 1:15 PM

To: cef-cce.ca>

Subject: RE: Office of the Commissioner Canada Elections

Jenny asked to call you too. What is your availability? | was her campaign manager in her past election campaign.

Gabriel
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From: cef-cce.ca>
Sent: July 17,2023 12:51 PM
To: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <lenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: Office of the Commissioner Canada Elections

Good afternoon,

Sorry that | missed your call....| see that there was a call at 12:03 PST that | may have missed (late lunch break)... | am
available at 4:30 PM EST (or 1:30 PST) at

From: Kwan, Jenny - Riding 1A <Jenny.Kwan.C1A@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 3:48 PM

Subject: Office of the Commissioner Canada Elections

-

| got your voice message and called your number but | was not able to reach you. Surely, | can arrange for
lenny to call you. Would 4:30 pm EST / 1:30 pm PST today work for you? What number should Jenny call?

Regards,
Gabriel Yiu
Office of MP Jenny Kwan

From: [N o - ccc.co>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 12:40:39 PM
To: Kwan, Jenny - M.P. <Jenny.Kwan®parl.gc.ca>

Cc: cef-cce.ca>; cef-cce.ca>

Subject: Office of the Commissioner Canada Elections

Good afternoon MP Jenny Kwan,

As per my signature block below, | am a senior investigator for the Office of the Commissioner Canada Elections. We are
presently looking a complaint filed with our office and there is a possibility that you may have relevant information as to
the matter at hand.

Before requesting an opportunity to meet with you, | am proposing a telephone call to ascertain whether you, or
someone from your 2021 campaign, may have relevant information or not.

If acceptable, could | trouble you for a time and telephone number best to reach you.

Thanking you in advance,
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Enguéteur principal
Bureau du commissaire aux élections fédérales

Senior Investigator
Office of the Commissioner of Canada Elections
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